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For information:

Acting under delegated authority at its meeting of May 3, 2012, SCUS approved the following
curriculum revision effective Spring 2013:

Prerequisite change to EDUC 452

Senators wishing to consult a more detailed report of curriculum revisions may do so by going
to Docushare: https://docushare.sfu.ca/dsweb/View/Collection-12682
If you are unable to access the information, please call 778-782-3168 or email
shelley qairOsfu.ca.
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FROM Stuart Richmond, Director, Undergraduate Programs

RE EDUC 452 CRC i***3
^

a

DATE April 12, 2012 TIME

EDUC 452 Environmental Education requires a prerequisite change to add the statement
"Students may be required to successfullycomplete a Criminal Record Check." . /
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5/3/12 SFU Connect

SFU Connect jahinchl@sfu.ca

Re: SCUS

From : Stuart Richmond <richmond@sfu.ca> Thu, 03 May, 2012 13:03

Subject: Re: SCUS

To : Jo Hinchliffe <joah@sfu.ca>

Hi Jo yes please go ahead. We are adding the CRC in case anyone takes the course who has
not already had the CRC.
thank you
stuart

— Original Message
From: "Jo Hinchliffe" <joah@sfu.ca>
To: richmond@sfu.ca
Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2012 12:25:46 PM
Subject: SCUS

Stuart you only have one very small item on the agenda so I think we should go ahead and
approve it in your absence. Would that be okay?

Jo Hinchliffe

Associate Registrar
Student Services, SFU
778-782-5350

778-782-5732(fax)

http://students.sfu.ca/appeals/index.html
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